

Victorine Eugene

Citrine Loop
Kissimmee, Florida 34758
(954) 546-3627
eugenevictorine01@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Knowledgeable, flexible and adaptable certified Nursing Assistant with 20+ years' work in fast-paced environment handling confidential administrative duties, following medical protocols and providing excellent personal care.

License

Certified Nursing Assistant, Certification #NA368328
Associates Degree – Medical Assistant

Skills highlight Experienced Medical Assistant, CPR/First Aid Certified, Compassionate, Reliable, Excellent Organization and Communication skills, Team player, Proficient in Microsoft Excel, Word Office, EHR- All scripts and Outlook.

Education

Associates of Science – Medical Assistant

Capital Community College Nursing
Hartford, CT

Nursing Assistant Certificate – (Certification #NA368328)

Elm Hill Rehabilitation Center
Rocky Hill, CT

Professional Experience

Ralph Lauren
Sales Clerk

Sunrise, FL
August 2019 – Current

St. Francis Hospital & Medical Center
Unit Secretary – CJRI – PACU

Hartford, CT
July 2017 – 2018

- Works as liaison between doctors and nurses
- Answer incoming calls and respond to high volume of inquiries and utilize EPIC Care Software
- Admit and discharge patients to and from the unit
- Responsible for maintaining familiarity with requisite medical terminology and hospital protocols

St. Francis Hospital & Medical Center
Nursing Assistant

Hartford, CT
May 2013 – August 2017

- Collected and reported on patient information, under the supervision of registered nurse
- Monitored vital signs, EKG, diet and fluid intake, assisted with personal hygiene
- Assisted patients with daily living activities, including positioning and transfers of patients
- Provided care according to hospital procedures in a manner that protects the safety, care and dignity of patients

Comforcare Homecare Services
Nursing Assistant

Avon
March 2016 – 2019

- Provided direct care for long-term and sub-acute patients
- Monitored vital signs, diet and fluid intake, assisted with personal hygiene
- Worked closely with rehabilitation department to assist patients with recovery efforts

Sterling Manor
Nursing Assistant

East Hartford, CT
Sept 1994 – February 2009

- Provided direct care for long-term and sub-acute patients
- Assisted patients with socialization and daily living activities
- Monitored vital signs, diet and fluid intake, assist with personal hygiene
- Worked closely with rehabilitation department to assist patients with recovery efforts
- Provided administrative support as needed